553397

To: @minvws.nl]
Ce: @minvws.nl]; INEERINENFENN) BERFENN @ minvws.ni]
From:

Sent: Fri 9/25/2020 9:23:52 AM
Subject: FW: Addresses potential test locations + draft planning
Received: Fri 9/25/2020 9:23:52 AM

5.1.2¢e

Zoals besproken lijkt er licht te zijn tussen planning en contract, duik jij daarin? Past niet in het licht van de noodzaak en
opdracht.
Groet,

Contract:
From day 1 of the contract term until 4 October 2020: test volume provided 1.500 tests [ day; guaranteed purchase
volume 600 tests [ day (40%)

- From 5 October 2020 to 1 November 2020: test volume provided 2.500 tests [ day; guaranteed purchase volume
1.000 tests [ day (40%)

- From 2 November 2020 to 29 November 2020: test volume provided 6ooo test/day; guaranteed purchase volume
2.400 tests [ day (40%)

- From 30 November 2020 until 31 December 2020: test volume provided 12.000 tests/day; guaranteed purchase
volume 4.200 tests /day (35%), ramping up to 25.000 tests/day before year-end (guaranteed purchase volume 8.750
test / day (35%))

- From 1 January 2021 to end of contract term: test volume provided 25.000 tests/day; guaranteed purchase volume
8.750 test [ day (35%)

Zie voor planning LCDK hieronder

van: JEEEETl o5/ niab.com>

Verzonden: donderdag 24 september 2020 12:51
aan: IEEDNN ESEDI @ invws.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: Addresses potential test locations + draft planning

SYNLAB Belgium SRL
Avenue Alexander Fleming 3
BE-6220 Heppignies

Mob. : + 32 I

E-mail : [EXECI@synlab.com

Web : www.synlab.be

From: lcdk.nl>

Sent: 23 September 2020 18:27

To: , Dr. < synlab.com>
Ce: @lcdk.nl>; <BEEES @ 5\ =b.com>; IEEEEEE

@|cdk.nl>
Subject: Addresses potential test locations + draft planning

i EE

Below you can find two addresses of two potential GGD test locations at two different GGD organisations:



553397

1. GGD Gelderland-Zuid, test location Nijmegen

Address: Groenewoudseweg 275, Nijmegen

Route description: the entrance to the test location Nijmegen is at the parking lot in a street named ‘Professor Bellefroidstraat’, next
to the GGD-building. Tumn into this 'side street’ from the Groenewoudseweg.

2. GGD Gelderland-Midden, test location Arnhem “Gelredome” (near the ‘Vitesse’ soccer stadium)

Address: Supportershome Vitesse at ‘the Gelredome': Batavierenweg 25, 6841 HN Arnhem

Route description: Drive onto the Gelredome stadium (on the right you see McDonalds). Turn left before the stadium and follow the
signs to "Supportershome Monnikenhuize”.

For now, our 'draft planning’ would be as follows:

As you can see we are working on/ planning to connect Synlab Germany to both GGD Gelderland-Zuid and GGD Gelderland-Midden
this week and the upcoming week.

You will receive a green light sign from me ASAP, as soon as | have communicated /validated the planning above with my contact
persons at GGD Gelderland-Zuid and GGD Gelderland-Midden tomorrow marning. | spoke to both GGD Gelderland-Midden and
Gelderland-Zuid this afternoon after our call — to be continued.

Let us know if you have any questions!

Kind regards,
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